
 

Dinas a Sir Abertawe 
 
Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod 
 
Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod 

 

Pwyllgor Datblygu a Chyflwyno Polisi Economi ac 
Isadeiledd 

 

Lleoliad: 
 

Ystafell Bwyllgor 5, Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe 
 

Dyddiad: 
 

Dydd Iau, 12 Hydref 2017 

Amser: 
 

2.00 pm 

Cadeirydd: Cynghorydd Mandy Evans 
 

Aelodaeth: 
Cynghorwyr: N J Davies, L S Gibbard, P R Hood-Williams, O G James, S M Jones, 
P Jones, J W Jones, M A Langstone, W G Lewis, P Lloyd, P M Matthews a/ac 
T M White 
 

Agenda 
Rhif y Dudalen. 

 
1   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.  
 
2   Derbyn datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol.  

 www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau  
 
3   Cofnodion. 1 - 4 

 Cymeradwyo a llofnodi, fel cofnod cywir, gofnodion y cyfarfod 
blaenorol. 

 

 
4   Coridor yr Afon. (trafodaeth)  
 
5   Strategaeth Cludiant y Dyfodol a Thai. (trafodaeth)  
 
6   Cynllun Creu Parth Cerddwyr Stryd y Gwynt. (Diweddariad ar 

lafar) 
 

 
7   Cynllun Gwaith 2017 - 2018.  
 

Cyfarfod Nesaf: Dydd Iau, 9 Tachwedd 2017 ar 2.00 pm 
 

 
Huw Evans 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd   
Dydd Iau, 5 Hydref 2017 

http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau


City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Economy & Infrastructure Policy 
Development and Delivery Committee

Committee Room 5, Guildhall, Swansea 

Thursday, 14 September 2017 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor V M Evans (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s)
N J Davies L S Gibbard P R Hood-Williams
O G James S M Jones P Jones
J W Jones P Lloyd P M Matthews
W G Thomas T M White

Officer(s)
Sarah Caulkin Interim Director of Resources
Martin Nicholls Director of Place
Sarah Topliss
Lisa Wells City Centre Manager

Apologies for Absence
Councillor(s): W G Lewis

13 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of 
Swansea, no interests were declared.

14 Minutes:

Resolved that the Minutes of the Economy and Infrastructure Policy Development & 
Delivery Committee held on 10 August, 2017 be approved as a correct record.

15 Citizen's Card. (Presentation - Sarah Caulkin).

The Director of Resources, assisted by the Software Team Leader discussed the 
development of the Citizen’s Card or Resident’s Discount Card which would provide 
Swansea and non Swansea residents a means to interact with Swansea’s online 
services provision and access leisure facilities.  

In response to Member questions, Officers stated that:

 The Citizen’s Card would be available to individuals of voting age.
 The introduction of the Citizen’s Card would link the front end website and back 

office and allow individuals to undertake a whole range of functions (eg reporting 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Economy & Infrastructure Policy Development and Delivery Committee 
(14.09.2017)

Cont’d

fly tipping, paying Council Tax, applying for vacancies). Additionally, it would also 
enable users to access discounts on Council and partner facilities.

 There would be an option for the discount card to be used on a smart phone  
‘app’ or to be a physical card.  

 The system could interface with Modern.Gov and the Councillors Casework  
Management System (CCMS) which would keep Councillors informed by linking 
information.

 The Card would assist the Council in its management and adherence to  data 
protection in line with new legislation due to come into force in May 2018.  The 
new legislation heavily penalises organisations who do not have appropriate 
process and procedures in place for the management of data.

 The Card would link with Freedom of Information (FOI) management systems 
that are currently being developed.

 Information supplied by citizens will be held by relevant employees within the 
Authority and would not contain sensitive data.

 Employees of the Authority, as part of their terms and conditions under Data 
Protection legislation, could only access information in pursuit of their job.  There 
would be a high level of integrity around the security of base records.

 Citizens would be given the option to save their information or alternatively re-
enter each time they access the system.

 Suggestions for a better title would be welcomed.
 A user group will be established with Councillors in order to improve the flow of 

information.
 Despite the introduction of the Citizen’s Card, a range of options for 

communicating with the Council would still be offered to members of the public. 
 Set up costs would be £50,000 plus £700 per month.  Physical card costs are yet 

to be finalised but it is anticipated that they will not be too expensive.  It is also 
anticipated that many individuals will opt to use a smart phone ‘app’.

The Chair thanked the Officers for their informative presentation.

Resolved that:

1) The Software Team Leader extend an invitation to all Councillors to be involved 
in the Councillor Casework Management System (CCMS) user group;

2) The report be noted.

16 Wind Street Pedestrianisation.  (Presentation - Lisa Wells).

The City Centre Manager provided an update in respect of Wind Street 
Pedestrianisation.

She stated that the Scheme was initially considered some time ago when there was 
a possibility of European funding.  However, funds had been re-directed to another 
Scheme.

Page 2



Minutes of the Economy & Infrastructure Policy Development and Delivery Committee 
(14.09.2017)

Cont’d

Representatives of the Swansea Business Improvement District (BID) within the City 
Centre had lobbied the Council highlighting the economic benefits that could be 
derived from the delivery of the Scheme.  

An evaluation undertaken by City Centre Management on behalf of  Highways had 
highlighted universal support.  Both businesses and residents felt it would improve 
the prosperity of the City and provide diversification in respect of: differing demands 
between the day and night time economy; increased patronage of venues by 
encouraging non-residents to visit the area; changes in the perception of the area; 
improvements to the look of the area and an increase in safety.    

During the consultation, businesses were encouraged to submit solutions to the 
traffic congestion and support for elderly and disabled visitors which had been 
identified as concerns.   

The results of the consultation was reported to the former Development CAC with 
the recommendation that a feasibility study should be progressed.  

The project was transferred to the City Centre Management team in July 2017.  
Since the transfer wider support had been secured to undertake the feasibility study 
and test options for pedestrianisation.  The feasibility study would identify how the 
Scheme could be developed and funded.  Funding for the feasibility study has been 
achieved through partnership with Swansea BID and a meeting had been scheduled 
within the next week to formulate a plan.  

The consultation had provided a clear direction although the biggest challenge 
appears to be funding.  There is an option for three models, bronze, silver and gold 
schemes.  Consideration needs to be given to the expansive programme of 
regeneration planned for the City Centre and how this Scheme would fit into the 
context of delivering the wider programme.

In response to Member questions, the City Centre Manager stated that:

1) The majority of Wind Street businesses have rear access for deliveries and are 
willing to work with the Council to identify solutions.  Businesses would benefit as 
the area could be diversified and become more appealing for patrons to sit 
outside/view outside events etc.

2) Bronze is a basic pedestrianisation scheme, expanding what is currently in place 
(eg use of bollards and minimal amount of infrastructure work) and would be low 
cost.  Silver includes the delineation of the street scene and sets to create the 
impression that the area is a pedestrianised area within the existing layout.  The 
Gold standard is of the standard seen in big cities (Cardiff, Barcelona).

3) DDA compliance would need to be factored into the Feasibility Study.
4) There are currently no existing taxi ranks in Wind Street, however, the area is 

serviced by ranks close by.
5) There is no clear indication of the costs associated with the bronze, silver and 

gold scheme which would be part of the aim of the feasibility study.
6) Wind Street enjoys ‘Purple Flag’ status which is a badge of honour in the night-

time economy and demonstrates that the area has met the required standards.  

Page 3



Minutes of the Economy & Infrastructure Policy Development and Delivery Committee 
(14.09.2017)

Cont’d

Partnership work is ongoing to change people’s perception of Wind Street and 
outlying areas.  Crime and anti-social behaviour statistics indicate that Wind 
Street is safer than it has ever been and that’s formally accredited by the Purple 
Flag.  The pedestrianisation of Wind Street is part of a bigger piece of work in 
respect of the Purple Flag and development of a long term strategy for the 
evening and night time economy sector.  

7) The introduction of different types of premises have moved away from the former 
high volume vertical drinking establishments.  Business are looking at the needs 
of the consumer who demand a much more leisurely experience with a change to 
the street scene and ambiance of the area.  

8) There are reservations from some premises and work will need to be undertaken 
to work through these issues as part of the feasibility study.

9) All the comments received from businesses and residents are contained within a 
report to Development CAC should Committee Members wish to view these.

10)Short term and long term way of looking at diversification of the evening and night 
time economy. Short term these include activities that go on after 4pm and 
deliver on street events such as the upcoming Swansea Big Weekend which 
celebrates the evening and night-time economy and includes, street food, pop up 
events.  The long term way would be to improve the diversity of offer through the 
regeneration schemes that are being progress i.e. the Arena and development of 
St David’s.

The Chair thanked the City Centre Manager for her informative presentation.

Resolved that the report be noted.

17 Workplan 2017/2018.

The Chair sought advice from the Director of Place for work plan items.

A discussed ensued regarding the future transportation strategy; more homes and 
the provision of affordable housing and in the City Centre (explore links with the 
transport plan and affordable housing), regeneration of the river corridor (copper 
works).

Resolved that the Director of Place provide reports to future meetings on:

1) Future Transportation Strategy and Housing; and
2) the River Corridor.

The meeting ended at 3.22 pm

Chair

Page 4


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion.

